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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra

DATE:
January 22, 2010 
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #14 January 26, 2010 at 10:30 am in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #14 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #13 1/14/10) review and approval.

4. Old Business - 

a. EFD 32-09 –ENE 13100 & 13200 Transforming Ideas to Innovation I & Transforming Ideas to Innovation II.   Discuss ECC open meeting.  

5. Consideration by the ECC for final approval of the following EFD’s on behalf of the faculty.

	EFD 83-07
	ECE 479
	Senior Participation in Vertically Integrated Projects (VIP) in Electrical and Computer Engineering
	New Course

	EFD 82-07
	ECE 379
	Junior Participation in Vertically Integrated Projects (VIP) in Electrical and Computer Engineering
	New Course 

	EFD 81-07
	ECE 279
	Sophomore Participation in Vertically Integrated Projects (VIP) in Electrical and Computer Engineering
	New Course 


6. EFD 41-10 ChE 43500 Chemical Engineering Laboratory II.  Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.

7. EFD 40-10 ChE 4000 Professional Guidance. Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.

8. EFD 18-10 ChE Curriculum Change. Consideration by ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty.

9. Adjournment 
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